
DATE:​ December 18, 2024

TO:​ Board of Education

FROM:​ Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT:​ Approve Proposed Alder Creek Middle School Overnight Field Trip to Chico 
State, Chico, CA, from January 25 through January 26, 2025.

PRESENTED BY:​ Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
_____________________________________________________________________________________

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Alder Creek Middle School Overnight Field Trip to Chico State, Chico, CA, from January 
25 through January 26, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Alder Creek Middle School Band Students will delve into advanced repertoire and audition for a 
prestigious honor band. This exciting opportunity allows our musicians to collaborate with 
talented students from Northern California and elevate their musical abilities.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant 
Superintendent of Educational Services


